

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

November 17, 2022

Mr. George Green
Group Vice President and General Counsel
DCP Midstream, LP
6900 E. Layton Avenue, Suite 900
Denver, Colorado 80237

CPF 4-2022-009-NOPV

Dear Mr. Green:

On June 15, 2022, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted an onsite pipeline safety inspection of DCP Midstream (DCP) Marysville Storage Field in Marysville, Michigan. As a result of the inspection, DCP was issued a Final Order (Order) in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order and Civil Penalty assessment.

Based on PHMSA's review of the documentation DCP provided and with confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that DCP has complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Ms. Alison Barry, Assistant General Counsel, DCP Midstream,
aebarry@dcpmidstream.com
Mr. John Pontious, Manager, Pipeline Compliance, DCP Midstream,
jdpontious@dcpmidstream.com